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No. MADC/2022/Chandrapur/ 5 0 Date: 20" September. 2022

SH0

- Addl Principal Chief Conservator of Forests and Nodal Officer

Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forest,
Ramgiri Road, Civil Lines,

Nagpur- 440001 .

Tel: 0712-2556916

Email: apeefnodal@mahaforest@gov.in

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 75.24 ha. Forest land under the Forest (Conservation) Act.
1980 for Development of Green Field Airport at village Vihirgaon and Murti. Taluka
Rajura of Dist. Chandrapur in the State of Maharashtra (FP/MH/others/42471/2019)

Ref: Your letter No. Desk-17/Nodal/Chandrapur/ID-12781/1316/22-23 dtd. 24.08.2022

Sir,

This is with reference to your letter as above.

Based on your request, MADC hereby authorize Shri. Gaurav Upshyam. Sr. Manage:
(RCS). Nagpur as authorized signatory to sign all the proposals related to forest/wild
life/environmental department. l

As suggested by you, rectification measures proposed by Forest department are bein 2
incorporated in the proposal to be submitted to Board of Directors of MADC. As you are aware.
MADC Board under the Chairmanship of then Hon’ble CM. in its 79" mecting held on
10.05.2022 completely rejected the proposal for new airport at Chandrapur based on Wild lifc
& environmental concerns. But in the light of mitigation measures suggested by forest
department, it has been decided to go back to MADC Board for seeking approval for re-starting
work of greenfigld airport at Chandrapur. This is being processed on priority.

This letter is issued with the approval of VC & MD.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully.

o
(W&,’:s'h Kulkarni) 7/22’

Superintending Engineer

Copy to:

I. Principal Secretary (Forests), Revenue & Forests Department, Mantralaya. Mumbai,
2. ACS & VC & MD, MADC. Mumbai.
3. Sr. Manager (RCS), MADC, Nagpur.
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